
TN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
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LTNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

vs.

SETH RODERICK FARRAR,

cRTMTNAL No. d5 - I l'{ AB
Counts l-2: 18 U.S.C. $ 875(c): Interstate
Communications with a Threat to Injure.

Defendant.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges:

Count I

On or about May 25,2024, in Santa Fe County, in the District ofNew Mexico, and

elsewhere, the defendant, SETH RODERICK FARRAR, knowingly transmitted in interstate

and foreign commerce a communication, an email to Synagogue 1, and the communication

contained a threat to injure congregants of Synagogue 1.

In violation of 18 U.S.C. $ 875(c).

Count 2

On or about June 4, 2024, in Dofia Ana County, in the District of New Mexico, and

elsewhere, the defendant, SETH RODERICK FARRAR, knowingly transmitted in interstate and

foreign commerce a communication, an email to Synagogue 2, and the communication contained

a threat to injure congregants of Synagogle 2.

In violation of l8 U.S.C. $ 875(c).
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FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND ruRY

United States Attorney
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